~ \Reliant D
\ Energy.
Arkla

March 20, 2001

Wood and Associates

2704-L S. Culberhouse Suite 261

Jonesboro, Ar 72401

Dear Sir:

Reliant Energy Arkla has reviewed your request to close the 15’
easement located along the South side of Lots 14, 15, & 16 Block “D”
Woodland Heights Subdivision Phase Iil in Jonesboro, Craighead

County, Arkansas.

Reliant Energy Arkia has no objection to this closure as shown on
abandonment plat.

Thank you for allowing us the opportunity to review this matter.

Sincerely,

/%M@Z/7/W/

Garreth L. James



To:  Wood & Associates

From: Cox Communications, Inc.

Date: March §, 2001

Re:  Uulity Easement Abandonment

Cox Communications, Inc. has no objection to the abandonment of a fifteen feet (15°)

utility easement along the south side of Lots 14, 15 & 16 Block ‘D’ in the Woodland
Heights Subdivision Phase LI in Jonesboro, Craighead County, Arkansas.

Sincerely,

Technical Engineer



CONCURRENCE
to
CLOSE and/ or VACATE STREET, ALLEY or UTILITY EASEMENT

BE IT KNOWN BY THESE PRESENTS that Southwestern Bell Telephone
Company, a Missouri Corporation, hereby concurs in the closing of the following
described portion of a public utility easement:

The north 15.0 feet of the south 25.0 feet of Lots 14, 15 & 16 in
Block "D" of Woodland Heights Subdivision Phase Il to the City
of Jonesboro, Arkansas.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF ARKANSAS

COUNTY OF CRAIGHEAD

2oal
On this the \ S day of March , 068, before me, the abovesigned manager,

F. Tean Daves , acknowledged himself to be authorized to execute

the foregoing instrument.

In witness whereof | hereunto set my hand and official stamp.

L . cH_ 0,

‘.,_5 Lewis C. Grounds
< P\RY e
' . o Notary Public for Saline County
NN

My commission expires April 20, 2002

concur



240.09 - Right of Way

Official Copy  Retain Until
Duplicate Copy

Jonesboro- 3 / I'4 /zn e

MANAGER- ENGINEERING ROW - 1111 W. Capitol - Rm.525:

Attached is a request for the relinquishment of easement along the south side of Lots 14,
15, & 16 Block “D” in the Woodland Heights Subdivision Phase III in South Jonesboro.
The proposed plan is to abolish the existing 15’ utility easement and combine it with the
existing drainage easement. We have no objection to this relocation provided the existing
easement along the east property line of Lot 16 is maintained for future utility placement.

Questions regarding this matter may be referred to me on 870-972-7596.

Dennis Nix
Manager- Engineering Design

Attachment

Network Services
Engineering/Construction District
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July 20, 2001

Brian Wadley

City of Jonesboro
Planning Coordinator
P.O. Box 1845
Jonesboro, AR 72403

RE: Easement Abandonment
Dear Brian:

City Water and Light has no objection with the
abandonment of the existing (15') foot utility easement
located along the South side of Lot 14, 15 & 16, Block
"D", Woodland Heights Subdivision Phase III, to the City
of Jonesboro, Arkansas.

Sincerel

Ronald L. Bowen
Manager

RLB/sf

Ronald L. Bowen, MANAGER
CITY WATER & LIGHT ¢ 400 East Monroe * P.O. Box 1289 ® Jonesboro, Arkansas 72403-1289 e 870/935-5581



